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FACSIMILE

LAW OFFICES OF FRANK A. “DNARD, P.~
Frank A. Conard  George L. Halenkamp, IV
Attomeyrs at Law

frankconardpc@gmail.com
4011 N. St. Peters Pkwy., Ste., 200
St. Peters, MO 63304

(636) 936.8000 Phone / (636) 922.5772 Facsimile

TO: Public Service Commission

FROM: George L. Halenkamp, IV, Enrique “Hank” Hermosillo

IN RE: Enrique “Hank” Hermosillo and Sylvia Hermosillo v. Ameren
CC: Enrique “Hank” Hermosillo; file

DATE: 12/20/13

TOTAL NUMBER OF PAGES (IM . _UDING THIS COVER SHEET): 49

= // ‘ ._
—— Message: Please find enclosed an Informal Complaint,
executed solely by Mr. :nrique “Hank” Hermosillo, and a copy of the corresponding
Formal Complaint to be filed on his behalf. Flease let me know if you have any

guestions or need any additional informaticn, Thank you and have a wonderful holiday
season. -

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The documents 3ccompanying thig telecopy transmigsion contain confidential informstion which is legally
privileged and intended anly for the use of the recipiont named ahove We request immediate notification by telephone of misrouted telecopy
transmissions =0 that we can arrange for the return of the documents ro us. If you receive this telecopy in error., you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this tlccopied information is strictly prohibited and may viclate Statc or Federal
Law.

FAX NO: 573-526-1500



